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29 August, 2011 W0167 - 42

res Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts. of the

Dear Dr Culleton.
In accordance with Section 47(5) ol the Waste Management Acts T am to intorm vou that
Waste Licence W0167 - 02 granted to Indaver lreland (Branch of Indaver NV) m respect of a

[acthty at Carranstown. Duleck. Meath. has been transterred to Indaver Treland Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued tor your information.

Please direct any [uture correspondence in relation to the licence to the Oftice of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0167 - 02,

Please nore that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Progranune Oftficer
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use

Fnel.
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29 August. 2011 WO0167 - 02

Vaste Licence WO167 - 02, 1 respect of a facihity at Camranstown, Puleck, Meath,

re: Notification m accordance with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts. of the
transfer of W

Dear Dr. Forde.
In accordance with Scction 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts [ am to mtorm vou that
Waste Licence W0167 - 02 vranted to Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) i vespect of a

facility at Carranstown. Duleck, Mcath, has been transferred to Indaver reland Limited.

I have attached a copy ol the notification issued {or vour information,

Please direct anyv [wure correspondence - relation o the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0167 - (2.

Please note that there is no requirement for vou to acknowledge receipt of this letrer.

Yours sicerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Ofhicer
Office of Chimate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl
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Attn: Mr. Paddy Matthews toCall 1890 33 55 99
29 August. 2011 WO167 - 02

re: Notificayonn accordunce with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts. of the

transter of Waste [icence mr!flﬁ{ﬁ - 02 i respect of a facility at Carranstown, Duleek, Meath,

Dear Mr. Mathcews.
In accordance with Scctton 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts T am to inform vou that
Waste Licence WOT67 - 02 granted to Indaver Treland (Branch of Indaver NV in respect of a

factlity at Carranstowi, Duleck, Meath, has been transterred to Indaver Treland Fimited.

I'have attached a copy of the notitication issued for your information.

Please direct any tuture conrespondence i relaton 1o the licence 1o the Oflice of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Reaister No W0167 - 02,

Please note thar there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

7 Kchoe
Programme Ofticer
Othice of Climate. Iicensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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29 August. 2011 WO0167 - 02

re: Noultcation m accordance with Seetion 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, of the
transter of Waste Licence WOT67 - 02 1n respect of a Lacihity at Carranstown, Duleek, Meath.

Dear Mr. Gilheaneyv.
In accordance with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts T am o inform vou that
Waste Licence WO167 - 02 granted to Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV in respect of a

tacihity at Carranstown. Duleck. Meath. has been transferred o Indaver Ireland Limited.

[have attached a copy ol the notification issued for vour mlormation,

Please direct any future correspondence m relaton o the licence 1o the Office of
Fnvironmental Entforcement quotning Revister No W0167 - (2.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknawledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

AT Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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29 August, 2011 WO167 - 02

L accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts. of the
cLicence WO167 - 02 1in respect ol a tacility at Carranstown, Duleek, Mcath,

re: Notificat
transier of Wi

Dear Mr. Dunning.

In accordance with Scection 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts T am to mform vou that
Waste Licence WO0T67 - 02 granted to Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) i respect of a

facihity at Carranstown, Duleck, Meath, has been ransterred 1o Indaver Ireland Limited.

[ have attached a copy of the notitication issuced for vour mformation.

Please direct any  future correspondence m o orelanon o the licence o the Office of
Environmental Entorcement quoting Register No W0O167 - 02,

Please note that there is no requirenient for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

AntrKehoe
Programme Ofticer
Office of Chimate, Liconsing & Resource Usce

Encl.,
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/

re: Netification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts. ol the
transter of Waste Licence WO0167 - 02, inrespect of a tacihity at Carranstown, Duleek. Meath,

Dear Secretary.
In accordance with Section 47(3) ol the Waste NManagement Acts T am to mform vou that
Waste Licence WO167 - 02 granted to Indaver lreland (Branch of Indaver NV) in respect of a

facility at Carranstown, Duleek. Meath. has been transierred to Indaver Treland Linited.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your mformation,

Please  direct any future correspondence  in relation to the licence 1o the Olffice of
Environmental Enforcoment quoting Register No W0167 - 02,

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipr of this letrer.,

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Clumate. Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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29 August, 2011 W0167 - 02

re: Notification 1 accordance with Section 47(5) ol the Waste Manavement Acts, of the

transfer of Waste Licence W0107 - 0210 respect of a tacithty at Carranstown, Duleek, Meath

Dear Mr. McGuire,
In accordance with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts | am to inform yvou that
Waste Licence WO0167 - 02 granted to Indaver lreland (Branch of Indaver NV 1 respect of @

facthity at Carranstown. Duleek, Meath. has been transterred to Indaver Ireland Linuted.

[ have attached a copy of the netification ssucd for vour information.

Please direct any -future correspondence o relauon to the licence o the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No WO167 - (2.

Please note that there is no requirenient for you to acknowledge receipt of this letier.

Yours sincerely

Programme Offcer
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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29 August. 2011 WG167 - (2

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts, ol the
transter of Waste Licence W0167 - 02, in respect of a lacilitv at Camranstown, Duleck. Meath,

Dear Mr. Whelan.

In accordance with Section 47(35) of the Waste Management Acts I am to mform vou that

Waste Licence W0167 - 02 granted to [ndaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) i respect ol a
Facility at Carranstown, Duleek, Meath. has been wansferred o Indaver Ireland Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notitication issued Tor vour imformation.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No WOT67 - 02,

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this leiter.,

Yours sincercly

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Clhimate. Licensmy & Resource Use

Encl.
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Dear Sur'Madam.

In accordance with Section 47¢(3) of the Waste Management Acts T am to mform you that

Waste Licence WO167 - 02 granted (o Indaver Treland (Branch ot Indaver N\ in respect of a
facility at Carranstown, Duleek, Meath, has been transterred to Indaver Ireland Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notfication issued for vour mtormation.

Please direct any tuture correspondence m relation to the heence o the Otfice of
Environmental Enforcement quoting Register No W0167 - 02.

Please note that there is no requirenient for you to acknowledge receipt of this lerter.
Yours sincerely

Kehoe

Programme Otheer
Oftice of Chmate. Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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